Rumney Rachael

Appendix E

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Yes thanks fine

Thank you

Sent from my iPhone

Mabz Ali <

17 August 2020 17:07

Rumney Rachael

Re: Thames Valley Police Objection and requested conditions

On 17 Aug 2020, at 15:22, Rumney Rachael <Rachael.Rumney@slough.gov.uk> wrote:

Hi,

Can you also confirm if that includes the reduction in licensable hours from 3am to 1am on a Friday
and Saturday?

Kind regards

Rachael Rumney
Senior Licensing Officer — Regulatory Services
Slough Borough Council

www.slough.gov.uk
My current working hours are Monday, Thursday & Friday, 9am -5pm
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The licensing service is still running however we are following the Governments advice and trying
to reduce unnecessary social contact. With that in mind, we are working reduced hours in the
office.

From: Mabz Ali

Sent: 17 August 2u2u 15:15

To: Rumney Rachael

Subject: Re: Thames Valley Police Objection and requested conditions

Hi Rachel
| agree and will make sure all the points are covered

Thank you very much

Sent from my iPhone



On 17 Aug 2020, at 11:19, Rumney Rachael <Rachael.Rumney@slough.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Mr Ali,

| am writing to advise that Thames Valley Police have made a formal objection to
the premises licence application and have submitted the attached.

You need to carefully read and consider the requested conditions. They have also
requested a reduction in hours. If you are in agreement with the requests then you

will need to confirm that to me in writing (an email will suffice).

If you are not in full agreement then the application will be referred to the Licensing
Sub-Committee for decision.

Please contact me if you require any further assistance.
Kind regards

Rachael Rumney
Senior Licensing Officer
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Disclaimer: You should be aware that all e-mails received and sent by this
Organisation are subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and
therefore may be disclosed to a third party. (The information contained in this
message or any of its attachments may be privileged and confidential and
intended for the exclusive use of the addressee). The views expressed may
not be official policy but the personal views of the originator. If you are not
the addressee any disclosure, reproduction, distribution, other dissemination
or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you received this
message in error please return it to the originator and confirm that you have
deleted all copies of it. All messages sent by this organisation are checked for
viruses using the latest antivirus products. This does not guarantee a virus has
not been transmitted. Please therefore ensure that you take your own
precautions for the detection and eradication of viruses.'

<Thames Valley Police - conditions requested 17.08.20.docx>

<A\SBC27790\c$\Users\naveedakhan\Desktop\MyCouncil is closed email signature.png>

"Disclaimer: You should be aware that all e-mails received and sent by this Organisation are
subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and therefore may be disclosed to a third
party. (The information contained in this message or any of its attachments may be privileged
and confidential and intended for the exclusive use of the addressee). The views expressed
may not be official policy but the personal views of the originator. If you are not the
addressee any disclosure, reproduction, distribution, other dissemination or use of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error please return it to
the originator and confirm that you have deleted all copies of it. All messages sent by this
organisation are checked for viruses using the latest antivirus products. This does not



guarantee a virus has not been transmitted. Please therefore ensure that you take your own
precautions for the detection and eradication of viruses.'





